

Louisiana Administrative Code

Title 46 – Professional and Occupational Standards

Part LIII: Pharmacists

Chapter 11. Pharmacies

§1105. Pharmacist-in-Charge

A. – H. ...

A. Change of Pharmacist-in-Charge. Written notice to the board shall be required when the pharmacist-in-charge designation for a pharmacy has changed.

1. The permit holder shall notify the board within ~~ten~~ 30 days of the prior pharmacist-in-charge's departure date. The permit holder shall designate a new pharmacist-in-charge within ~~ten~~ 10 days of the departure of the prior pharmacist-in-charge.

2. The new pharmacist-in-charge shall afford the board written notice of his newly designated pharmacist-in-charge status within ~~ten~~ 30 days of the departure of the prior pharmacist-in-charge.

3. A pharmacist-in-charge who voluntarily leaves a pharmacy shall give written notice to the board and the owner of the permit at least ~~ten~~ 10 days prior to this voluntary departure, unless replaced in a shorter period of time.

B. Affidavit of Responsibility and Duties. The designated pharmacist-in-charge shall sign an affidavit on a form supplied by the board indicating his understanding and acceptance of the duties and responsibilities of a pharmacist-in-charge. This ~~notarized~~ document shall be submitted to the board for inclusion in the ~~pharmacy's~~ pharmacist's record in the board office.

C. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 37:1182.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Health and Hospitals, Board of Pharmacy, LR 23:1310 (October 1997), amended LR 29:2088 (October 2003), effective January 1, 2004, amended LR 38:1239 (May 2012), amended by the Department of Health, Board of Pharmacy, LR